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Addendum No. 2

ITB No. 16-29
Raw Water Pumps #1 and #3 Repairs

October 3, 2016

ITB #16-29 is hereby amended as follows:

1. Below are request for clarifications received and corresponding answers:

A. Question: Can you clarify the following via addendum? During the PRE-BID meeting the
paint coating system was discussed. It was suggested that the pumps be coated equal to the
original coating as opposed to industrial grade enamel with no sand blasting requirement.

Please confirm the following:

Inside and Outside of pump suction bell, two bowls and discharge adapter shall be
sandblasted to SSPC-10 Near White Metal blast and primed and finish painted to
match page 1 of 5 of the original order, as included in addendum #1 detail sheets.
Inside and Outside of pump Flanged Column Assemblies shall be sandblasted to
SSPC-10 Near White Metal blast and primed and finish painted to match page 2 of 5
of the original order, as included in addendum #1 detail sheets.

Inside of pump Discharge Head and Stuffing Box shall be sandblasted to SSPC-10
Near White Metal blast and primed and finish painted to match page 3 and 4 of 5 of
the original order, as included in addendum #1 detail sheets.

Clarify if the outside of the existing discharge head located in the pump room can be
etched and painted with Industrial Grade Enamel or if it also must be commercial
blasted and painted per page 5 of 5 with a three coat paint system.

It should be noted that the TENEMEC paint system applied to the pump and wetted parts
must cure seven days before IMMERSION service.

Answer: If cach bidder uses the O & M, they can sandblast the entire pump, use the coatings
recommended by the manufacturer, and reinstall the pumps as they are removed. Bidders
who attended the mandatory pre-bid conference were given the opportunity to review the O
& M and were given copies of applicable pages from the O & M.

B. Question: In regards to page 5 of 24 of the solicitation can you confirm our scope of work
will not require Insurance for:
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e Contractors Pollution Liability
¢ Environmental Impairment Liability

Answer: The scope of work will not require the Contractors Pollution Liability and
Environmental Impairment Liability.

C. Question: It was generally acknowledged by several bidders that the existing Pump
Impellers cannot be altered with a performance guarantee and therefore we will not be
able to offer pricing options 2 and 3 of the Bid Summary. Only the manufacturer of the
impeller can make alterations that do not affect performance.

Answer: The specs list (3) options. Each bidder can choose any option. This is stated as
some company’s do not want to refurbish impellers and bowls, but would rather replace
with new. Some company’s might wish to consult the manufacturer for further
information about modifications.

2. Below are questions received and corresponding answers:

A. Question: With regards to the pump strainer, is there any type of anti-vortex device installed
at the pump base?

Answer: The Pump can have vertical veins in it that deal with the Vortex. There should not
be anything attached to the strainer.

B. Question: During the pre-quote meeting it was mentioned that pump No.103 line shafts are
worn. Should we include replacing the line and bowl shafts in the bid summary?

Answer: Add pricing to include any wear item that may need to be replaced (i.e. bushings,
shafts, bolts). Listing as line items would be helpful as there is no positive way to check this
until the pump is pulled and internal parts are inspected. See NOTE at the bottom of page 12
of the ITB. Bid Form has been revised and is attached to this Addendum No. 2. Bidders
must use the revised Bid Form in lieu of the one currently in the ITB.

C. Question: What hours will the site be available for our crews to work daily?
Answer: The site will be available Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

D. Question: Will there be a Rockdale County employee at the site during working hours?
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Answer: A county employee will be on site most of the time (depending on problems that
arise), and contact information will be given to them just in case.

E. Question: Will the site be available during the weekend if necessary?

Answer: Weekends will not be available for work, due to our work schedule. Pulling the
pump should not take but a day and installation about a day.

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.
4. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be
inserted below:

5. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum on Page 13, Part II of the revised Bid Form.

Tina Malone

Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO
Procurement Officer
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division
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Rev BID FORM - ITB No. 16-29
Instructions: Complete all THREE parts of this bid form.

PART I: Bid Summary

Complete the information below. If you wish to submit more than one brand, make a photocopy of this
Bid Form.

1.

Complete removal, repair, reinstallation, and start up (including motor repairs)
NOT-TO-EXCEED (NTE) LUMP SUM

Option 1 - Standard refurbish of pump LUMP SUM

Option 2 - Changes in bowl area to handle more solids, making sure to stay

within the original pump curve LUMP SUM
Option 3 — Changing bowt to one that can handle solids and pump dirty water
making sure to stay within original pump curve LUMP SUM
OTHER -

Contingency (10% of Subtotal)

TOTAL

Number of days for completion from Notice to Proceed (NTP):

days

PART Il: Addenda Acknowledgements (if applicable)
Each vendor is responsible for determining that all addenda issued by the Rockdale County
Finance Department — Purchasing Division have been received before submitting a bid.

Addenda | Date Vendor Received Initials
E
ion
wgy
iy
g
5"

PART lll: Vendor Information:

Vendor Name

Address

Telephone

E-Mail

Representative (print name)

Signature of Representative

Date Submitted
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